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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 2:37 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 175787) 

Attachments: 07587-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9/10/2010 
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ORDER APPROVING APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF UTILITY 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 3:55 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 191721) 

Attachments: 06734-10.pdf 

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

8/16/2010 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Publ ic Service Commission (Email ID = 390628) 

Attachments: AUG03-10.AGN.pdf 

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

7/23/201 0 



State of Florida 

TO: 

"FROM: 

RE: 

J 

J'uhltt~.erliie.e Olommimrinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLA HASS EE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-J\1-:E:-J\1-C>-~-i\-l'J-I>-IJ-J\1-

rested Persons 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes arc also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

July 22, 2010 

Jlu:blic~~ C!Immnissb:m 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEV ARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-1\l-:E;-1\1-()-Jl-.t\.-~-])-lJ-1\I-

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) pD~~j. 

Office of the General Counsel (Sayler) "'~ L/VI 

RE: 

Division of Economic Regulation (Brad~o ~ j7 A ~ 
Docket No. 090093-WS - Application for app al of transfer of Keith & Clara 
Starkey d/b/a Heather Hills Estates' water and wastewater utility, holder of 
Certificates 577-W and 498-S, to Heather Hills Estates Utilities, LLC, in Manatee 
County. 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

-0 

("') :!:: a r-n-_,_ 
N r--· ,,,==: "' 

AGENDA: 08/03/10 - Regular Agenda - Interested Persons May Participate 

::::0 (/') 
::i::-;;s;:~ :3: 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Graham 
0 ...... --... .. 

<...> CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\090093.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

On February 27, 2009, an application was filed on behalf of Keith & Clara Starkey d/b/a 
Heather Hills Estates {Heather Hills, Utility, Seller) for the transfer of Certificate Nos. 577-W 
and 498-S to Heather Hills Estates Utilities, LLC (HHEU, Buyer). Heather Hills is a Class C 
utility which purchases water and wastewater treatment services from Manatee County. It is 
located in an area of Manatee County which is considered by the Southwest Florida Water 
Management District to be in one of the Southern Water Use Caution Area's most impacted 
areas. In its 2009 Annual Report on file with the Commission, the Utility reported annual gross 
revenues of$122,297 with a total net operating loss of ($6,457). 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 2:16 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 901049) 

Attachments: Recommendation 06000-10.pdf 

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

7/22/2010 
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Date and Time: 
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Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: 

11 /3/2009 2:57:00 PM 
090093-WS 
090093Noticeinformalmeet.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

Memo to All Parties of Record and Interested Persons for issuance 

~~ 
Administrative Assistant Ill 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090093 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Heather Hills Estates Utilities, LLC hh4925@verizon.net No 
Janet L. Voorheis Jan Voorheis(ti!1m1ail .com No 
John J. Morelli fujimocar@msn.com No 

Printed on l l/3/2009 at 3:51 :25 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 3:52 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 541309) 

Attachments: 11079-09.pdf 

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

11/3/2009 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 200912:53 PM 

To: Jennifer Brubaker; Ruth Nettles 

Cc: Ann Cole; Pat Brady; Erik Sayler 

Subject: RE: 

Great, thank you! 

From: Jennifer Brubaker 
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 12:52 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Ann Cole; Pat Brady; Erik Sayler 
Subject: RE: 

My only comment was geared more towards the fact that staff (ECR and GCL) will need to follow-up to determine whether it is 
really a protest or simply a letter of objection. It's fine to treat it as an official filing for the time being. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 12:39 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles; Jennifer Brubaker 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: 

Ruth and Jennifer, 

I agree that this shouldn't be considered a "protest." However, since this filing came through the e-filings, it is in the 
appropriate format, it includes an official electronic signature, and they addressed it to the Clerk's Office, I feel we 
should treat it as an official filing and not correspondence. DN 03033-09, in the same docket, is also an objection 
letter, so the description for this document would look much like the one below. 

Kenna Gunn - Letter dated 3/09 objecting to application for transfer of water and wastewater certificates. 

Jennifer, please advise if you have any concerns regarding same. 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 12:31 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: 

Dorothy, I was going to attach this response from Jennifer. 

I can do a live number though, let me know. 

Ruth 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 12:09 PM 
To: Jennifer Brubaker 

5/14/2009 

FPSC, CLK. COB.RESPONDENCB 
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5/14/200912:53:58 PM3age 2of3 
Subject: RE: 

Same to you, Jenn. :) 

I will place this correspondence under Consumer ON 4002-09 for Docket 090093. 

Have a good day, Jennifer, and thanks again. 

Ruth 

From: Jennifer Brubaker 
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 11:40 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: 

Excellent! Happy almost-Friday, Ruth. :) 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 11:33 AM 
To: Jennifer Brubaker 
Cc: Pat Brady; Erik Sayler 
Subject: RE: 

Thank you, Jenn. You have answered all my questions. 

Ruth Nettles 

From: Jennifer Brubaker 
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 11:33 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Pat Brady; Erik Sayler 
Subject: FW: 

I wouldn't treat it as a protest at this time - there's no apparent request for a hearing, and that's really the test. Erik and Pat, I 
would suspect a standard follow-up letter to Ms. Voorheis will be in order, asking that she clarify whether she wants her comments 
included in the correspondence side of the docket, or whether she wants to pursue her objection to hearing. Ruth, please let me 
know if that's sufficient or if there's something further that should be addressed regarding Ms. Voorheis' letter at this time - thanks! 

From: Ruth r:-Jettles 
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 11:23 AM 
To: Jennifer Brubaker 
Cc: Pat Brady 
Subject: FW: 

Jenn, can you please review this PDF and let me know how we should treat this as a protest? 

From: Pat Brady 
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 11:21 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Erik Sayler; Richard Redemann 
Subject: FW: 

Ruth --

5/14/2009 
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Erik will be out until Monday. 

Thanks, 
Pat B. 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 9:55 AM 
To: Erik Sayler 
Cc: Pat Brady; Richard Redemann 
Subject: 

Good morning. 

Erik, can you please review this PDF and advise if whether or not this is a protest. If so, I'll go ahead and place this e-filing on the 
documents section, and add the party to the docket mailing list. 

Thank you for your help. 

Ruth Nettles 

5/14/2009 



COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

KATRINA J. McMURRlAN 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

Mike Smallridge Utility Consultant 
Mike Smallridge 
1645 W. Main Street 
Inverness, FL 34450 

Re: Docket No. 090093-WS 

Dear Mr. Smallridge: 

March 10, 2009 

This will acknowledge receipt of application for approval of transfer of Keith & Clara Starkey 
dlb/a Heather Hills Estates' water arid wastewater utility, holger_oLCertificates 577-W and 498-S, to 
Heather Hills Utilities, LLC, in Mariatee County, which was filed in~ February 27, 2009, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will~ed. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to ari administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization arid Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any chariges in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Cmmnission Clerk 
LU 

~ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BouLEV ARD• TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/twww.flr)ridapsc.rom Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090093-WS Date Docketed: 02/27/2009 

Company: Heather Hills Utilities, LLC 
Keith & Clara Starkey d/b/a Heather 

Official Filing Date; 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Title: 

Expiration: 

Application for approval of transfer of Keith & Clara Starkey d/b/a 
Heather Hills Estates' water and wastewater utility, holder of 
Certificates 577-W and 498-S, to Heather Hills Utilities, LLC, in 
Manatee County. 

----------
PIF RCP SGA Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL 

(" ()" indicates OPR) ,..I ----r-----...--'--x--'---.--x---.----.----...------,..---.------. 
SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(c);Bl(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
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Full Commission Commission Panel 33. - -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

-
35. 

Date filed with CLK: 36. 
37. 

Initials: OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer s) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

CT 

Pre hear in Officer 
Commissioners 

ED MM AG 

Approved: 
Date: 

SK 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

' 
I 
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ADM 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 
.~ ,,--.. 

Docket No. 090093-WS Date Docketed: 02/27/2009 Title: 

c°""any: Heather Hills Utilities, LLC 

Application for approval of transfer of Keith & Clara StM-key 
d/b/a Heather Hills Estates' water and wastewater utility, 
holder of Certificates 577-W and 498-S, to Heather Hills 
Utilities, LLC, in Manatee County. 

Keith & Clara Starkey d/b/a Heather 

Official Filing Date: ---­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA 
x x 

Section 2 - OPR ConJ>letes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(c) ;Bl(b) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING lXXUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

SSC 
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OPR Staff P Brady []] Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. Revised CASR Due 
2. 
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- Hearin Officer(s) 
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Commissioners 
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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To: 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/17/2010 at 8:47 a.m. 

Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel 

Economic Regulation 
· Court Reporter 

Page 1of1 

Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Skop 
Commissioner Klement 
Commissioner Stevens 
Executive Director 

Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 

• Staff Contact - Erik Sayler 

Public Information Officer 
Regulatory Analysis 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090093-WS -- Application for approval of transfer of Keith & Clara Starkey cVb/a Heather Hills Estates' water and 
wastewater utility, holder of Certificates 577-W and 498-S, to Heather Hills Estates Utilities, LLC, in Manatee County. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 03/17/2010 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL 

Commissioners 

D SK KL ADM 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee I G-382D 2:00 p. - 5:00 p. 
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